

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Good evening, ladies and gentlemen. Welcome to Canton City Council. With a quorum being present, the Chair calls this meeting of Canton City Council to order. Roll call vote, please, Mr. Clerk.

ROLL CALL TAKEN BY CLERK DOUGHERTY:

12 COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: (CHRIS SMITH, JAMES BABCOCK, COREY MINOR SMITH, BILL SMUCKLER, GREG HAWK, NATHANIEL CHESTER, JASON SCAGLIONE, ROBERT FISHER, KEVIN HALL, JOHN MARIOL, PETER FERGUSON & FRANK MORRIS)

TWELVE COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve present, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Great, everybody's present. Welcome, everyone. Uh, we'll have invocase... invocation given by my good friend and... uh, and my good friend, Pete...uh, Pete and Ferguson, and we'll all stand and remain standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.

The regular meeting of Canton City Council was held on July 2, 2018 at 7:00 P.M. in the Canton City Council Chamber. The roll call was taken (see above) by Clerk of Council, David R. Dougherty. The invocation was given by Ward 8 Council Member, Pete Ferguson. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Schulman.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you, Pete, very much for that.

AGENDA CORRECTIONS & CHANGES

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Um, we'll now go to Agenda Changes and Corrections. Leader.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I just want to take a moment to... to say that we're glad to see you here tonight also. And we miss having you here when you're not here. U-mmm. (Applause)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's really good to see ya! (*Laughter*)

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I move Rule 22A be suspended to add 2nd Reading Ordinances 14 to this evening's agenda.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you... um, let's see, where were we here? Add Section 22A to this evening's... uh, readings.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ordinance 14.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Ord... Ordinance 14, sorry. Any... uh, any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Yeah, I know that. I'm looking for... okay.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We now have our Public Hearings. We have three Public Hearings this evening. Uh, we'll start with Public Hearing... uh...

CLERK DOUGHERTY: That would be...

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CANTON TO ANNEX TERRITORY KNOWN AS HOF VILLAGE #5 ANNEXATION AREA CONTAINING APPROX 8.041 ACRES, ASSIGNING SAID TERRITORY TO WARD 7, ZONING SAID TERRITORY AS HALL OF FAME VILLAGE DISTRICT.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Anybody speaking for or against this hearing? Hearing none, anyone again speaking for or against this hearing? Hearing none, this will be moved later this evening. We're now under...

CLERK DOUGHERTY: #2 on Public Hearings.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: #2.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CANTON TO ANNEX TERRITORY KNOWN AS ONE RICHMOND AVE ANNEXATION AREA CONTAINING APPROX 1.979 ACRES, ASSIGNING SAID TERRITORY TO WARD 6, ZONING SAID TERRITORY AS SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-1A).

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Again, we have final reading. Any remarks? Anyone else wishing to speak? Hearing none, that will also be heard later this evening.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: The last one, #3. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PART ELEVEN, PLANNING AND ZONING CODE OF CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF CITY OF CANTON.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Again, any resp... uh, anybody responding to this? Pro? Against? Once again, anybody for or against? Seeing none, that'll also be spoke... will be... uh, redone this... this... (*chuckles*), God. Resumed...

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Later this evening.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Later this evening.

OLD BUSINESS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Uh, we're now under Ordinances...

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Old Business.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Old Business. Is there any Old Business? Thank you. We're now under New Business... or, sorry.

PUBLIC SPEAKS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Public Speaks. We have two, pub... three public speakers. First speaker will be... oh, I'm sorry.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: George Rafealedes, please.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Sorry.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Come up to the mic, sir, please.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Good evening, sir, welcome.

GEORGE RAFALEDES, JR: Good evening.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Give us your name and your... uh...

GEORGE RAFALEDES, JR: My name is George Rafealedes, Jr. I live at 404 Brookpoint Street NW. Um, you just start talking? Um, Mr. Mayor and Councilman Mariol and Councilman Smuckler, I want to thank you for your time for speaking with you. I just recently moved to the Canton area. I graduated actually many years ago from Canton Lehman High School, left town when I was 18 years old, moved to Lorain County, taught at Lorain High School for 35 years, two years at Lorain County Community College and 11 years as a sub when I retired at Brookside High School in Sheffield Lake. I just recently moved back to Canton, Ohio to help take care of a 93 year old mother who recently fell and broke three ribs. And she didn't want to move to Lorain County, she didn't want to move into my house, she didn't want me moving into her house, and I moved here. And I had several questions, but they were answered by Councilman Mariol and Councilman Smuckler prior to the meeting. I had two conversations with Councilman Mariol on the phone. I thank you for your time listening to me. But my biggest concern about moving to Canton, Ohio are the road conditions. I have never ever lived under... in a town that had such terrible, terrible roads. They are full of holes and patches and more holes and patches and more holes and patches. And I truly believe that the Council, you really need to do something about that. Um, I've complained to the... Councilman Mariol a couple times when I first moved here, it's been a year and two weeks that I've been in Canton, Ohio, and to Mr. Smuckler prior to the meeting. And I want to thank you again for your time and listening to me and hearing me out. But I really think you need to put your priorities in order and start fixing the streets. I have to drive to Canton from North Canton two times a day, at least once but usually twice, down Cleveland Street or Cleveland Avenue Street as you call it here, and as soon as I get into the City of Canton... Just recently the road was fixed by... between 30th Street and 26th Street. I have to turn on 27th off of Cleveland Avenue. If you were in the right hand lane trying to turn right as I'm trying to do, to try to keep your car on the road is... was just unbearable. They finally now put blacktop over that. I understand that there was a gas problem and the roads were fixed. But my mom lives on Norwood Place, and I have to go down 27th Street every day, and the streets are just full of holes and patches and more holes and patches and I really think as a town council meeting, I want to thank you for the time to speak and issuing my opinion about this, but I

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

really think you need to do something about your road system, especially if you want people from out of town coming here and living here. Uh, you need to fix the streets. And again, Mr. Mayor, I want to thank you for your time. Councilman Mariol, Councilman Smuckler, thank you for hearing me out. I didn't mean to burn your ears off prior to the meeting, and again thank you also, all of you Councilmen, and I hope you will do something to fix the problem. Thank you very much for your time. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much. Really appreciate it. (*Applause*) Thank you. The last speaker... or second speaker is Eric Resnick. Mr. Resnick, you'll step forward and give us your name and your residential address, and welcome.

ERIC RESNICK: Thank you, Mr. President. Eric Resnick, 1828 Grace Ave NE. Members of Council, Members of the Administration, I want to start this evening with a... with a little disclaimer. I am here this evening as an individual. Um, what I'm gonna speak about the Canton City School District has taken no public position on, and while there will be references to the Canton City Schools, the views expressed are completely my own. Like many of you, I was rattled when ICE agents raided Freshmark, a major Canton employer, on June 19th. I live in the northeast quadrant of Canton, so many of my neighbors are immigrants of Latino decent. And I don't live far from the plant, so it was for me a situation where things that we here about that happened in very distant lands are suddenly happening in our backyard. So I came here tonight to appeal to this community and to all of you who are leaders in it to continue to find our better angels and to resist the urge to separate this community from the lives of those who were affected. This is about families. There are approximately 70 Canton City School students who have parents who work at that Freshmark. Regardless of their immigration status, it has to be about families and our friends and neighbors who work there and at similar employers throughout this community, cause Freshmark's not the only one. But those children are filling our classrooms, playing on our sports teams, their parents are paying taxes, both city income taxes and if they own their homes they're paying property taxes. If they rent they're paying the rent to the homeowners who are paying the property taxes. They are shopping in our local stores and supporting our local businesses. They are living in homes that would otherwise sit empty thereby boosting property values. Their parents are volunteering in our schools. In short, Canton is better off because those families are living and working here. Looking back, all of us, a couple generations, are parts of families who had people who came here from various places, some distant lands, some distant states, and they came here for opportunity. And the people who work at Freshmark are no different. So I ask you again, you know, as community leaders, that we continue to make Canton welcoming and affirming of all families so that we can as a community continue to prosper and grow together. And I thank you for your time. (*Applause*)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much. We really appreciate that. Uh, our last speaker is Henry Preston. Mr. Preston, welcome. If you'll step forward and give us your name and your residential address, please.

HENRY PRESTON: Thank you, Mr. President. Uh, there's a change in the itinerary on what you have there. Uh, the Service Director addressed the issue that I needed to address to him. Since we got that cleared up, there's another issue that's on my mind and it came forward with the first speaker that spoke. My address is 326 31st Street NW, Canton. Uh, he talked about the condition of the roads, and what are we doing, gentlemen? What is this city doing? It's unreal. We got 30th Street. It was a nice... we were praying that it would be nice. It was. But now it's starting to crack. Who's filling the cracks? Nobody. Now that's stupid. We had a bad winter, it's cracking. That's how Market Avenue gets all trashed up. That's how Cleveland Avenue gets trashed up.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

You don't come back, the City doesn't come back and seal the cracks. 31st Street was another one. So who's minding the store with the streets? That's my... I'm just echoing what he said. What are you guys doing about it? Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you very much. (*Applause*) Okay, and that concludes Public Speaks. Thank you all for coming.

INFORMAL RESOLUTIONS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We're now under Informal Resolutions. We do have one Informal Resolution. Mr. Clerk.

44. COUNCIL-AS-A-WHOLE: COMMENDING AND THANKING PHANTOM FIREWORKS FOR THEIR GIFT OF THE ANNUAL FIREWORKS DISPLAY. – ADOPTED

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I move we adopt Informal Resolution #44.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Informal Resolution #44. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call... I'm sorry, hearing none, all those in favor signify by saying aye. Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS

RESOLUTION #44 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: The ayes have it. The motion carries.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER SMITH: Could we please have that read in its entirety?

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: An Informal Resolution respectfully submitted by Canton City Council on this 2nd day of July, 2018. **Whereas**, Phantom Fireworks of Youngstown, Ohio, owned by Bruce J. Zoldan and Alan Zoldan, is one of the nation's largest wholesaler and retailer of fireworks. This father and son team have agreed to donate the fireworks for Canton's Monumental Fourth firework display on July 3, 2018 at McKinley Monument; and **Whereas**, Phantom Fireworks is the Presenting Sponsor of this event, and will be providing the actual fireworks show; and **Whereas**, We, the members of Canton City Council, extend our sincere appreciation and thanks to Phantom Fireworks for their generous donation as well as their professional services on behalf of the City of Canton; and **Whereas**, Thanks to the support of Phantom Fireworks, as we come together as a nation to remember the adoption of the Declaration of Independence 242 years ago on July 4, 1776, we are also able to celebrate together as a community on this monumental occasion; and **Whereas**, Such

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

an initiative is of incredible value to the community, and the residents of Canton owe a debt of gratitude to the charitable donation made by Phantom Fireworks. **Now Therefore Be It Resolved** that we, the Members of Canton City Council, do hereby go on public record commending and thanking **Phantom Fireworks** for bestowing upon the City of Canton their gift of the annual fireworks display and making it possible to come together as a community and celebrate the birth of this great nation!

MEMBER SMITH: Thank you. Mr. Harper and Molly, could you meet me over at the podium, please. (*Inaudible*) (*Applause*) Well, I don't have to read all that our Clerk has read. Just know that we are so grateful for all that you do for our community, and we can't wait for the fireworks in a few days.

BY UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: Tomorrow.

MEMBER SMITH: Yes. Oh, tomorrow. Okay, tomorrow, you all. Don't forget the fireworks. Alright. Thank you so very much.

BY UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: (*Inaudible*) Here, take a picture with you.

MEMBER SMITH: Oh, okay.

BY UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: Well, you don't need me in here.

BY UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: Sure, we do. (*Applause*)

BY MR. HARPER: Thank you very much. I really enjoy doing the fireworks, and I've had so much help this year. Uh, a tremendous outpouring of help and... and contributions. And Phantom has done an amazing thing for us, and hopefully we'll keep it going. And come see the fireworks tomorrow, July 3rd at the monument. Thank you.

MEMBER SMITH: Alright. (*Applause*)

COMMUNICATIONS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Okay. We're now under Communications. Let the journal show that all Communications are received as read.

NOTE: ALL COMMUNICATIONS WHICH FOLLOW, LISTED BY AGENDA TITLE, ARE ON FILE IN THEIR ENTIRETY IN THE COUNCIL OFFICE WITH THE AGENDA ITEMS FILE DATED JULY 2, 2018.

262. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE: NEW PERMIT APP #0003502-0005, CLASS C-1-2 FOR A&E OF CANTON, LLC DBA WELCOME FOOD AND PIZZA 2 @ 538 CLARENDON AVE NW DENIED AND REJECTED. – RECEIVED & FILED
263. FINANCE DIRECTOR CROUSE: REQ ADOPTION OF ALTERNATIVE TAX BUDGET FOR CITY OF CANTON FOR FISCAL YR ENDING 12/31/19. – FINANCE COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

264. FINANCE DIRECTOR CROUSE: AMEND APPROP O#64/2018 (\$1,500,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 6017 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE FUND TO 6017 201001 SERVICE DIRECTOR ADMIN – PERSONNEL); EMERGENCY (EMPLOYEE MEDICAL, DENTAL & LIFE INS. CLAIMS) – FINANCE COMMITTEE
265. FINANCE DIRECTOR CROUSE: AMEND APPROP O#64/2018 (\$915,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 1001 GENERAL OPERATING FUND TO 1001 102001 POLICE ADMIN – OTHER - \$50,000.00, TO 1001 501101 HUMAN RESOURCES – PERSONNEL - \$26,000.00, TO 1001 504010 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGER – OTHER - \$66,500.00, TO 1001 501001 MAYOR ADMIN – OTHER - \$772,500.00; \$600,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 4501 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS TO 4501 202260 STREET PAVING – OTHER – \$500,000.00, TO 4501 202210 MAINTENACE – OTHER - \$100,000.00; \$8,500.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 4502 MOTOR VEHICLE PURCHASE FUND TO 4502 501001 MAYOR ADMIN – OTHER; \$515,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2170 NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND TO 2170 501001 MAYOR ADMIN – OTHER; \$3,090,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2175 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN IMPL FUND TO 2175 501001 MAYOR ADMIN – OTHER); EMERGENCY (APPROP FOR LAST 6 MTHS OF 2018). – FINANCE AND PUBLIC PROPERTY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEES
266. FINANCE DIRECTOR CROUSE: AMEND APPROP O#64/2018 (\$400,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2190 HOFV FUND TO 2190 861101 HOFV – TOURISM DEVELOP DISTRICT – OTHER); EMERGENCY (REIMBURSE FUNDS TO PASS THRU ENTITY). – FINANCE COMMITTEE
267. FINANCE DIRECTOR CROUSE: AMEND APPROP O#64/2018 (\$1,000,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 1155 NIP ACQUISITIOIN DEMO DEBT FUND TO 1155 101501 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN – OTHER); EMERGENCY (NIP PHASE 3 PROG). – FINANCE COMMITTEE
268. FINANCE DIRECTOR CROUSE: AMEND APPROP O#64/2018 (\$300,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2784 2017 COPS HIRING PROG GRANT FUND TO 2784 102001 POLICE ADMIN – OTHER); EMERGENCY (SALARIES & BENEFITS OF 8 OFFICERS). – FINANCE COMMITTEE
269. LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION (OHIO): REQ STOK TRANSFER ON C1 C2 LIQ PERMIT FOR WIRELESS OUTLET LLC DBA RED CIRCLE WIRELESS LOCATED @ 1816 CLEVELAND AVE NW. – RECEIVED & FILED
270. MAYOR BERNABEI, MAJORITY LEADER SMITH, ASST. MAJ. LEADER BABCOCK, MEMBER CHESTER, WARD 2: AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD, AND ENTER INTO ANY AND ALL CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS NEEDED FOR COMPLETION OF PHASES I AND II OF MARKET SQUARE PROJ; AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO ANY AND ALL PROF SERVS CONTRACTS TO EFFECTUATE COMPLETION OF PHASES I AND II OF MARKET SQUARE PROJ; AUTHORIZE AUDITOR TO DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS; EMERGENCY (KRESGE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

LOT). – FINANCE COMMITTEE

271. MAYOR BERNABEI: REQ AUTHORIZATION FOR APPT OF LISA SIMMS AS PUBLIC AT-LARGE TO CANTON CONSTRUCTION BOARD COMMENCING 7/16/18 THRU 12/31/20. – PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
272. MAYOR BERNABEI: REQ AUTHORIZATION FOR RE-APPT OF JOHN KUHNASH AS ELECTRIC JOURNEYMAN TO CANTON CONSTRUCTION BOARD FOR 3-YR TERM COMMENCING RETRO TO 7/1/18 THRU 6/30/21. – PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
273. MAYOR BERNABEI: REQ AUTHORIZATION FOR RE-APPT OF SEAN DURKIN TO SYSTEMS PLANNING BOARD FOR 2-YR TERM RETRO TO 6/1/18 THRU 5/30/20. – PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
274. MAYOR BERNABEI: LTR ADVISING RE-APPT OF JESS BENNETT TO PLANNING COMMISSION FOR 6-YR TERM COMMENCING RETRO TO 7/1/18 THRU 6/30/24. – RECEIVED & FILED
275. MAYOR BERNABEI: LTR ADVISING RE-APPT OF THEODORE JOHNSON AND JAMES WOOFER TO MAYOR'S NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION FOR 3-YR TERM COMMENCING RETRO FR 6/1/18 THRU 5/31/21. – RECEIVED & FILED
276. SAFETY DIRECTOR PERRY: AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR SAF DIR TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR PURCH OF TABLETS AND RELATED WARRANTIES AND ACCESSORIES FOR POLICE DEPT; ALTERNATIVELY AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR SAF DIR TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR PURCH OF ITEMS IN ACCORD WITH PROCUREMENT PROCESS; AUTHORIZE AUDITOR TO DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS; EMERGENCY; AUTHORIZE AUDITOR TO CREATE FUND NAME AND NUMBER (GETAC F-110 TABLETS & EQUIPMENT, DIRECTED PATROLS). – FINANCE COMMITTEE
277. SERVICE DIRECTOR HIGHMAN: AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD, AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR PURCH OF ONE (1) COMBINATION SEWER CLEANER FOR COLLECTION SYSTEMS DEPT; ALTERNATIVELY AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR PURCH VIA ANY COOP PURCH AGMT AUTHORIZED BY EITHER THE ORC OR CANTON COD ORD; AUTHORIZE AUDITOR TO DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS; EMERGENCY. – FINANCE COMMITTEE
278. TREASURER PEREZ: COMPARATIVE RPT OF CASH RECEIPTS AS OF 5/31/18. – RECEIVED & FILED
279. TREASURER PEREZ: RPT OF PARKING METER REVENUE FOR MAY 2018. – RECEIVED & FILED

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

280. TREASURER PEREZ: RPT OF DEPOSITS AND PAY INS FOR AMBULANCE LOCK BOX FOR MAY, 2018. – RECEIVED & FILED
281. TREASURER PEREZ: RPT OF BANK RECONCILIATIONS AND OUTSTANDING INVESTMENTS AS OF MAY 31, 2018. – RECEIVED & FILED

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR FIRST READING

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We're now under First Reading Ordinances and reading... for the First Reading. Mr. Clerk, would you please begin with Ordinance...

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ordinance #1.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: One.

NOTE: PRESIDENT SCHULMAN CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ ORDINANCES #1 THROUGH #13 FOR THEIR FIRST READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS:

- #1. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AMENDMENTS TO THE ECONOMIC GROWTH INITIATIVE REGULATIONS; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
Referred to Community & Economic Development Committee
- #2. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF ALL OF LOTS 4911, 4912, 4913, AND PART OF LOT 4914; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (HABITAT FOR HUMANITY)
Referred to Public Safety & Thoroughfares Committee
- #3. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF ALL OF LOTS 298, 299, AND 300 AND DEDICATION OF PARTS OF SPRING AVENUE NE AND ORCHARD AVENUE NE; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (REFUGE OF HOPE)
Referred to Public Safety & Thoroughfares Committee
- #4. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CANTON TO ANNEX THE TERRITORY KNOWN AS THE 44TH ST NE ANNEXATION AREA CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 1.896 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, ASSIGNING SAID TERRITORY TO WARD 8 OF THE CITY; ZONING SAID TERRITORY AS R-1C (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL); AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
Referred to Annexation Committee **PUB HRG 7/30/18 @ 7:00 PM**
- #5. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CANTON TO ANNEX THE TERRITORY KNOWN AS THE 77 GILLVERS – 2414 FAIRCREST ST SW ANNEXATION AREA CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 3.3642 ACRES, MORE OR LESS; ASSIGNING SAID TERRITORY TO WARD 4 OF THE CITY; ZONING SAID TERRITORY AS B-4

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

(SPECIAL BUSINESS); AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
Referred to Annexation Committee **PUB HRG 7/30/18 @ 7:01 PM**

- #6. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO: ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD, AND EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AND EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH MOTTER & MEADOWS ARCHITECTS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$38,800 FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OVERSIGHT SERVICES FOR THE RENOVATION TO THE CORNERSTONE PARKING FACILITY FOR THE RELOCATION OF THE CITY'S UTILITY BILLING AND COLLECTIONS DEPARTMENT; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 64/2018; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$251,611.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 5201 WATER FUND TO 5201 207003 WATER BILLING – OTHER; \$171,553.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 5410 SEWER FUND TO 5410 207003 SEWER BILLING – OTHER; \$148,679.00 APPROP TRF FR 5601 205001 REFUSE ADMIN – OTHER TO 5601 207003 SANITATION BILLING FUND – OTHER)
Referred to Public Property Capital Improvement and Finance Committees
- #7. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT AMENDMENT WITH BLACK MCCUSKEY SOUERS & ARBAUGH, LPA IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$50,000 FOR LEGAL SERVICES RELATED TO HALL OF FAME VILLAGE; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
Referred to Finance Committee
- #8. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING VARIOUS SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 917, TREES, OF PART NINE, TITLE ONE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CANTON
Referred to Judiciary Committee
- #9. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 975.07, LOCATION OF WASTE FOR PICKUP AND SECTION 975.99, PENALTY OF CHAPTER 975, SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM, OF PART NINE, TITLE FIVE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CANTON
Referred to Judiciary Committee
- #10. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 141/2018** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO CREATE THE 2170 NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT AND 2175 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN IMPLEMENTATION FUNDS; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (TRACKING REVENUES & EXPENDITURES)
Referred to Finance Committee
- #11. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 142/2018** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

EXHIBIT A TO ORDINANCE NO. 100/2011, AS AMENDED, THE CLASSIFICATION PLAN FOR MANAGEMENT AND NON-BARGAINING UNIT PERSONNEL EMPLOYED BY THE CITY OF CANTON; AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND/OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) ROLLER AND ONE (1) ASPHALT HEATER/HOTBOX FOR THE STREET DEPARTMENT OR TO ALTERNATIVELY PURCHASE SAID EQUIPMENT PURSUANT TO ANY COOPERATIVE PURCHASING AGREEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY LAW; DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

Referred to Personnel & Finance Committees

- #12. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 143/2018** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OF CANTON PARK COMMISSIONERS THROUGH THE DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND RECREATION TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD, AND ENTER INTO ALL CONTRACTS NECESSARY FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO (2) TORO GROUNDSMASTER MOWERS WHICH ARE USED/DEMOS AND THUS ARE SOLE SOURCE; OR TO ALTERNATIVELY PURCHASE SAID ITEMS PURSUANT TO ANY PROCUREMENT PROCESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 64/2018; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$110,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2530 PARKS OPERATING FUND TO 2530 401060 SPECIAL PARKS FUNDS – OTHER)

Referred to Finance and Parks & Recreation Committees

- #13. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 144/2018** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO ENTER INTO ALL CONTRACTS NECESSARY TO RESPOND TO THE 2006 – 7TH ST NE EMERGENCY DEMOLITION; AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO PAY ALL MORAL OBLIGATIONS RELATED TO SAID DEMOLITION; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

Referred to Finance Committee

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: That it? Uh, at this time, the Chair would declare an in-house recess for the Finance, Parks and Rec Committee... Committee... uh, I think that's it. And Personnel to meet.

(COUNCIL RECESSED AT 7:21 PM FOR THE FINANCE COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS O#10 AND O#13; RECONVENED AT 7:23 PM)

(COUNCIL RECESSED AT 7:23 PM FOR THE FINANCE AND PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEES TO DISCUSS O#12; RECONVENED AT 7:35 PM)

(COUNCIL RECESSED AT 7:35 PM FOR THE PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEES TO DISCUSS O#11; RECONVENED AT 7:53 PM)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Council will reconvene after the recess. Leader.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I move we suspend Rule 22A to place Ordinances 10 through 13 back on this evening's agenda.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded to suspend Rule 22A to add 2nd Reading... I'm sorry, 1st Reading 1 through 3... 13 to this evening's agenda. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Motion carries... motions carry and those are a legal part of your agenda. Leader.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I move we suspend the Statutory Rules on Ordinance #10 through 13.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that we're suspending Ordinances 10 through 12... 13 for this evening's agenda. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Motion carries. Leader, you've heard the three readings.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #10.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #10. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#10 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 141/2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. It's moved and seconded that you suspend Rule 22A...

CLERK DOUGHERTY: No.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Oh, sorry. Next one, sorry, sorry. Uh, is that it? #11.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER SMITH: I move we adopt Ordinance #11.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #11. Any remarks?
Hearing none, roll call vote please, Mr. Clerk.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#11 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 142/2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: And that's adopted. Ordinance #...

CLERK DOUGHERTY: 12.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: 12, please.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #12.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #12. Any remarks?
Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#12 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 143/2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Motion carries. Ordinance 12... 11... sorry, 12 is adopted. Ordinance 13, please.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #13.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 13. Any remarks?
Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#13 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 144/2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Ordinance #13 is adopted.

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR SECOND READING

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Ordinance 14, please.

NOTE: PRESIDENT SCHULMAN CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ ORDINANCE #14 FOR ITS SECOND READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS:

- #4. (2ND RDG) A RESOLUTION WITHDRAWING CANTON'S OBJECTION TO THE TRANSFER OF A LIQUOR PERMIT LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (DOLGEN MIDWEST LLC, DBA DOLLAR GENERAL STORE 17922, 915 TUSC ST W, C-1 PERMIT)

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR THIRD AND FINAL READING

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Ordinance 15. We're now under Ordinances and Formal Resolutions for their third meeting and... uh, third...

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Third and final, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Final vote, yes.

NOTE: PRESIDENT SCHULMAN CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCES #15 THROUGH #22 FOR THE THIRD READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS:

- #15. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 145/2018** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CANTON TO ANNEX THE TERRITORY KNOWN AS THE HOF VILLAGE #5 ANNEXATION AREA CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 8.041 ACRES, MORE OR LESS; ASSIGNING SAID TERRITORY TO WARD 7 OF THE CITY; ZONING SAID TERRITORY AS HALL OF FAME VILLAGE DISTRICT (HOFV); AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY **PUB HRG 7/2/18 @ 7:00 PM**

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER SMITH: I move we adopt Ordinance #15.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded that Ordinance 15 be adopted. Any remarks?
Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#15 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 145/2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Ordinance 15 is adopted. Ordinance 16, please.

#16. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 146/2018** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CANTON TO ANNEX THE TERRITORY KNOWN AS THE ONE RICHMOND AVE ANNEXATION AREA CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 1.979 ACRES, MORE OR LESS; ASSIGNING SAID TERRITORY TO WARD 6 OF THE CITY; ZONING SAID TERRITORY AS SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-1A); AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY **PUB HRG 7/2/18 @ 7:01 PM**

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #16.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 16. Any remarks?
Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#16 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 146/2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Ordinance 16 is adopted. Ordinance 17, please.

#17. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 147/2018** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PART ELEVEN, PLANNING AND ZONING CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CANTON **PUB HRG 7/2/18 @ 7:02 PM**

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #17.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It’s been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 17. Any remarks?
Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#17 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 147/2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Ordinance 17 is adopted. Ordinance 18, please.

#18. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 148/2018** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 64/2018; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$349,722.22 INTERFUND TRF FR 1001 GENERAL FUND TO 1154 HOF VILLAGE PROJECT FUND; \$31,162.22 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 1154 HOF VILLAGE PROJECT FUND TO 1154 201001 SERVICE DIRECTOR ADMIN - OTHER) (HALL OF FAME VILLAGE PROJ)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #18.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #18. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#18 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 148/2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Ordinance 18 is adopted. Ordinance 19, please.

#19. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 149/2018** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 64/2018; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$183,025.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2530 PARK OPERATING AND SPEC REV FUND TO 2530 401052 PARKS REC PROGRAMS - OTHER - \$69,000.00, TO 2530 401060 SPECIAL PARKS FUNDS - OTHER - \$29,025.00, TO 2530 401090 PARK REDEVELOPMENT - OTHER - \$85,000.00) (CANTON PARKS & REC DEPT RECEIPT OF FUNDS FR DISSOLVING CANTON JOINT REC DIST)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #19.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 19. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote please.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#19 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 149/2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Ordinance 19 is adopted. Ordinance 20, please.

#20. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 150/2018** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO CHANGE ORDER/CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$21,168.00 WITH RT FOX LLC DBA CONNECTING POINT FOR 378 MICROSOFT HOSTED EXCHANGE AND GFI ARCHIVER LICENSES AND ALL APPLICABLE SUPPORT; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 64/2018; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$21,168.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 1001 GENERAL OPERATING FUND TO 1001 504010 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGER - OTHER)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #20.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #20. Any remarks? Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#20 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 150/2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Ordinance 20 is adopted. Ordinance 21, please.

#21. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 151/2018** AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A CANTON CITY WATER MAIN EXTENSION TO PLAIN TOWNSHIP; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT FOR THE EXTENSION OF SAID WATER MAIN; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (WICKER CREEK HOLDING, LLC)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #21.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 21. Any remarks?
Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#21 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 151/2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Ordinance 21 is adopted. Ordinance 22, please.

#22. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 152/2018** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO PAY A MORAL OBLIGATION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$26,472.00 TO HANNON ELECTRIC COMPANY; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 64/2018; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$26,472.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 5201 WATER FUND TO 5201 207012 PUMPING MAINTENANCE - OTHER)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Leader.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #22.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 22. Any remarks?
Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

#22 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 152/2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Motion carries. Ordinance 22 is adopted.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We're now under Announcements of Committee Meetings. Any remarks?

MEMBER MARIOL: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER MARIOL: Judiciary Committee will meet July 16th at 6:30 here in Council Chambers.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: We have a lot.

MEMBER MARIOL: 6:00? Alright.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Anyone else?

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

MEMBER MORRIS: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER MORRIS: Finance will meet same place, same time.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you.

MEMBER MINOR SMITH: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER MINOR SMITH: Community & Economic Development will also meet at the same time and at the same place. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Anyone else?

MEMBER SCAGLIONE: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER SCAGLIONE: Public Property Capital Improvement will meet same time, same place.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Thank you. Anyone else?

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, Personnel, same time, same place.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Anyone else?

ADM ASST WOOD: Annexation.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Annexation, please.

MEMBER MARIOL: Annexation, same time, same place.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Public Safety & Thoroughfares.

MEMBER HAWK: That's me. We'll meet same time, same place.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Anyone else? Should say, anyone not going? Um, okay.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: We're now under Miscellaneous Business. Is there any?

MEMBER SMITH: Yes, Mr. President.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER SMITH: Before I ask this young lady to stand, I would just like to read something very important that everyone should know about. And it's a three year accreditation which is issued to the Lenzy Family Institute for the following programs and services: Case Management, Service Coordination, Integrated AOD/MH for Adults, Case Management, Services Coordination, Integrated AOD/MH for Children and Adolescent, Detoxification, Withdrawal Management, Intensive Outpatient Treatment, Outpatient Treatment Integrated for Adults, Outpatient Treatment Integrated for Children and Adolescent, Residential Treatments Integrated for Adults. This accreditation is valid through April 30th, 2021. For those of you who do not know, I would like for you to meet Miss Elizabeth Lenzy of the Lenzy Family Institute that just received this accreditation. Could we give her a round of applause, please. (*Applause*) And I really don't want to boast too much, but the Institute and what she's opening up now is located in the 4th Ward. (*Laughter*)

MEMBER BABCOCK: Where's that at?

MEMBER SMITH: Where's that at? (*Laughter*) And thank you so much and much success in all that you do, and thank you for all that you do for the community and the entire City of Canton. Thank you. (*Applause*)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Any other remarks?

MEMBER HAWK: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER HAWK: On a quick and lighter note, and I thank everybody by the way, job well done. Thank you very much for your hard work. Greatly appreciate it. Our esteemed colleague I think, Mr. Bill Smuckler, now oughta be called Ace Smuckler, managed to do a wonderful round of golf last week. And I got a call quarter after ten at night to inform me of his... of his joyous and remarkable feat of scoring a hole in one at Firestone. Now, Clerk Dougherty didn't think it was so important because he has hole in one after hole in one, but when I quizzed him as to where, he said it was at Putt, Putt, so... (*Laughter*) But just to... just to point that out that Member Smuckler did a fine job. We can now call him Ace Smuckler, so... (*Applause*)

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Bill, any remarks? Just as happy as a clam.

MEMBER SMUCKLER: Sometimes you gotta know when to shut up. (*Laughter*)

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Anyone else?

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

MEMBER SMITH: I would just like to know if anyone would need any models could do the cat walk or

MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2018

anything. Uh, there are a few of our Administration, Council Persons, that can do that for you. Over the weekend our church sponsored a fund raiser/fashion show. We had quite a bit of elected officials, such as our Mayor, that walked the cat walk. We had our Safety Director, Ms. Andrea Perry, that also did a fantastic job. Neither the less to say, the mostest was Mr. Kevin Hall. So, if ever you need any models, please do call them. Thank you so much. (*Applause*) And also I'd like to thank Doc Ferguson also for showing up and being there. I really appreciate it. Thank you so much.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Anyone else?

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Yes.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Our quote of the week. (*Chuckles*) "I've learned that people will forget what you said, people will forget what you did, but people will never forget how you made them feel." – Maya Angelou

MEMBER SMITH: Awe, I like that.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Are we ready?

MEMBER SMITH: Yes. Mr. President, I move we adjourn.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: It's been moved and seconded that you adjourn. Roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Twelve yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SCHULMAN: Meeting is adjourned. Thank you, everyone. (*Gavel falls*) Be careful.

ADJOURNMENT TIME: 8:10 P.M.

ATTEST: 7/10/18

APPROVED:

DAVID R. DOUGHERTY
CLERK OF COUNCIL

ALLEN SCHULMAN
PRESIDENT